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Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department 
From:  Kristine Butteris, Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Director 

Date: 02/13/2025 

Subject: Director’s Report 

 

BQ Tennis Courts – Due to strong wind gusts last week, our tennis courts are out of commission 

because the wind caught the surface material of the courts ripping it from the base surface.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vandalism – We have had a rash of vandalism at Riverside Park. Both the Lower Pavilion and Dance 
Floor have broken windows total is around 24 panels. There were five glass blocks broken all the way 
through in the Aquatic Center women’s locker room area.  
 
SCC Elevator – Our elevator here at the center broke down on Tuesday of last week. We will be getting 
quotes for elevators as our elevator is at the end of its lifecycle.  
  

Panel for Riverside Park Master Plan – If anyone would like to be on the panel to review the 

proposals when they come in, please reach out to me individually. I will be sending out the RFP 

on March 11th with a due date of April 8th at 4:30 pm. That would give us about a week and a 

half to review and get work out after our April 21st meeting to the selected firm.  


